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DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD.

VIA E-MAIL
April 1, 2018

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
P.O. Box 2319

27" Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

RE: EB-2017-0306/0307 Enbridge-Union Proposed Merger — Technical Conference
FRPO Documents 11

Further to our discussion with EGD at the Technical Conference, we are writing to ask in advance for
the companies to provide a complete answer to FRPO.10 as an undertaking. We sought to understand if
the current Boards met the criteria in the Elenchus report and AMALCQO’s expectation for the future
Board. The question was not answered on the basis that the Elenchus report was not adopted by the
Board. Given the Board’s issuance of the draft report on governance March 28", we would respectfully
ask the utilities to provide a fulsome answer in the context of the draft report. To address the stated
concern about the ARC, we note from the report that the Board is cognizant of the need of change to the
ARC.

In addition, we attach a simplified figure of Union Gas” Dawn Parkway system to expedite our
discussions on April 3. We ask that the witness panel #3 has this document for the Technical
Conference.

Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO,
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Dwayne R. Quinn
Principal
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD.

C. A. Mandyam, EGDRegulatoryProceedings — EGD
M. Kitchen, UnionGasRegulatoryProceedings - Union
M. Millar, K. Viraney — OEB Staff
Interested Parties EB-2017-0306/0307
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